
From: Zafar, Marzia
Sent: 10/19/2010 1:15:41 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: how many?

write that damn letter, do you need help with the 
other advisors?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1:15 PM 
To: Zafar,
Marzia
Subject: RE: how many?

That sounds about right.

From: Zafar, Marzia 
[mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 
1:13 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: how
many?

great, thanks, it's for my report, so,
you have about 7 million installed and another 2.3 million to
go?

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 1:11 PM 
To: Zafar,
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Marzia
Subject: RE: how many?

Marzia -

Here's our year-to-date and overall numbers 
as of 120ct.

yours,

sid

2010
Goal:
3.2 million meters exchanged 

Cumulative
Goal: 7.9 million meters
exchanged

To
2010 Date

As of October
12, 2010
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Gas Modules 1,149,835 3,459,621

Electric Meters
1,441,017 3,526,729

Total Meters
2,590,852 6,986,350

Electric 17,103 237,274Retrofits

Network Data 
Collection Devices 4,346 12,681

Customer 
Billed/Read by 
SmartMeter

2,061,757 5,815,740

From: Zafar, Marzia
[mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010
12:59 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: how
many?

Hi
there,

approximately how many smart meters (gas and electric) have been 
installed so far in the PG&E territory?

Marzia Zafar
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